

SHIN & KIM



Seong Kyu Park

Patent Attorney

TEL +82-2-316-4783
FAX +82-2-316-4198
E-MAIL skypark@shinkim.com

Mr. Seong Kyu Park is a patent attorney at Shin & Kim. Mr. Park's main areas of practice include patent applications, adjudgments and litigations related to display, semiconductor, electronic circuits, electrical elements, software, and BM, and provision of advices on intellectual property rights thereto. Mr. Park served numerous Korean and foreign clients in their patent applications and adjudgments.

Professional Career

2018-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2017-2018	VISANG Intellectual Property Law Firm
2015-2016	21st Century Patent Law Firm
2012-2013	HYUNSHIN Intellectual Property Law Firm

Education

2003	Korea University, College of Engineering (B.S. in Electrical Engineering)
------	---

Qualifications

2013	Admitted to patent bar, Korea
------	-------------------------------

Languages

Korean, English

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.